
(

'. 

State of Florida 	 ORIGINAL 

lBubltt ~erbict QCommi~~ton 
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DATE: 	 September 19, 2000 g~.. Cl --, 
" • .I 

TO: 	 Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) ~'; ~ 
FROM: 	 Division of Competitive services~seleer) GJ ~ ;.('H j;J 

Division of Legal Services (Davis) co 

RE: 	 Docket No. 000221-TX -Initiation f ow Cause Proceedings against Orlando 
Digital Telephone Corporation for Apparent Violation of Section 364.183(1), 
F.S., Access to Company Records. 

By Order No. PSC-00-1308-AS-TX, issued July 19, 2000, the Commission 
approved Orlando Digital Telephone Corporation's offer to pay $3,500 in settlement of 
Docket No. 000221-TX by August 16, 2000, in lieu of having Certificate No. 4866 
canceled. Orlando Digital Telephone Corporation has failed to remit the settlement to 
the Commission to date and' 4866 is canceled administrativel in 
accordance with Order No. PSC-00-1308-AS-TX and thi docket should be closed. 

cc: 	 Division of Telecommunications (M. Watts) 
Division of Legal Services (Caldwell) 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Franklin) 
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